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From: Martin Minuk

To: Hymie Weinstein; Richard Wolson
Date: 5/27/05 11:23am

Subject: Dear Mr Weinstein and Mr. Wolson

Dear Mr Weinstein and Mr. Wolson

Each of you represent a WPS member facing criminal charges which will be apearing on May 31, 2005 at
2 pm in courtroom 302.

Anticipating that your client will want a preliminary inquiry | have contacted the Crown's office to secure
dates for the hearings. | think each matter will take more than 5 days {perhaps 7 or 8) and not wanting to
rum out of time | requested that 2 - 2 week blocks be located within the system.

The blocks are May 8 - 19, 2006 and June 5 - 16, 2006.
Can you kindty check your schedules and see if these siots are workable and if so we can set the dates on
May 31, 2005.

Thank you for your attention,

The cc's on this correspondence are Mr. Kaplan's assistant who has secured the dates and my assistant.
Marty Minuk

MARTIN S. MINUK

Aikins, MacAulay & Thorvaldson |LP

30th Floor - 360 Main Street

Winnipeg, Manitoba

R3C 4G1

Direct Ph: 957-4697
Direct Fax: 957-4411

CcC: Andrea Erb; Coligen lreton
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Martin S. Minuk”
(204) 957-4687
msm@aikins.com

(204) 8574411

Andrea Erb

(204) 957-4705

andreae@aikins.com

0501474

* gervices provided by
M. 8. Minuk
Law Corporation

May 5, 2005

DELIVERED

Gindin, Wolson, Simmonds
Rarristers and Solicitors
1200 - 363 Broadway
Winnipeg, MB

R3C 3Ng

Attention: _Richard J. Wolson, Q.C.

Dear Sir:

Re: Derek Grant Harveymordenzenk
Next Appearance: May 25, 2005 at 10:00 a.m. in Court Room 301

Enclosed please find a disclosure list, along with copies of all the documents
indicated therein.

Also enclosed is a CD containing the witness statements.

If there is additional disclosure, same will be forwarded to you in due course.
Yours truly,

Per:

MARTIN S. MINUK

Agent for The Attorney General of Manitoba

lace
encs.
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Disclosure Inventory re:

R.v. D. G. HARVEYMORDEN ZENK

1. Copy of front and back of Appearance Notice.
2. Copy of Information
3. East St. Paul Police Prosecutor's Information Sheet (2 pages)
4. East St. Paul Police Incident Report (3 pages)
a) Constable Patrol J. Woychuk #0435 (2 pages)
b) Constable Pedersen #036 (2 pages)
c) Chief of Police Harry Bakema (1 page)
d) Sargeant Carter (3 pages)
e) S/Cst. Olfert (1 page)
5. East St. Paul Police Exhibit ltem (1 page})
6. East St. Paut Police Notice of Intention to Seek Greater Punishment form
7. East St. Paul Police — typed witness statement of Garth Shaw, dated February
25, 2005 (3 pages)
8. East St. Paul Police — handwritten written statement of Garth Shaw, dated
February 25, 2005 (5 pages)
9. Photos of scene — (7 colour photos}
10. Province of Manitoba — Notice of Forfeiture ( 1 page)
11. Province of Manitoba — Notice of Suspension or Disqualification (2 pages — front
and back)
12. Province of Manitoba — Notice of Seizure and Impoundment of Vehicle (1 page)

13.East St. Paul Police Prisoner Log Sheet (1 page)
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14.Vehicle Status Report for Manitoba Plate # DAX 165

15.Manitoba Driver Status for HARVEYMORDENZENK, D. G.

16.Environment Canada Hourly Data Report for February 25, 2005 (2 pages)

17.Photocopy of Police Demand — Refusal of Breathalyzer (1 page)

18. Photocopy of Charter Warning (1 page)

19. Photocopy of Poiice Demand — A.S.D. (demand and refusal), Breathlayzer
demand and Blood Sample Demand) (1 page)

20.Photopcopy of Driver's Licence for HARVEYMORDENZENK, D. G.

21, Photocopy of Winnipeg Police Service identification Card of
HARVEYMORDENZENK, D. G.

22 Handwritten notes of East St. Paul Police Sgt. N. Carter (12 pages’- pp 112- 135
of notebook)

23. Handwritten notes of East St. Paul Police Cst. G. Pederson (4 pages - pp 90 —
96 of notebook)

24. Handwritten notes of East St. Paul Police Cst. J. T. Woychuk (3 pages — pp 38 -
43 of notebook)

25 Handwritten notes of East St. Paul Police C. O. P. Harry Bakema (7 pages pp 76
— 89 of notebook)

26. Handwritten notes of East St. Paul Police Cst. Graham (6 pages — pp 35 - 45)

27. WPS — Professional Standards Unit Report prepared by R. Girard (22 pages)

28.WPS — Professional Standards Unit Report prepared by D. Roxburgh (5 pages)

29 WPS - Professional Standards Unit Line — Up Gallery Pack Photos (3 pages)

30.1 CD rom — containing 26 audio statements of WPS - PSU interviews
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